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MEMORANDUM ed
TO: Gary Superman, Assembly President

Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: 1t Dale Bagley, Mayor
Milli Martin, Assembly Membe

DATE: November 1, 2005

SUBJECT: Resolution 2005-67, Kachemak Emergency Service Area agreement

Attached for your review is the agreement reached between the City of Homer,
Kachemak Emergency Service Area Board and the borough administration. This agreement
includes an eighteen month term, which will cause future agreements to coincide with the budget
cycle for the City of Homer, simplifying both parties’ ability to predict expenses. This
agreement represents over six months’ efforts by both KESA and the City of Homer, and
includes significantly more detail than did earlier agreements. The agreed upon dollar amount is
a compromise; the parties hope to agree upon a formula to determine the cost of future
agreements.

Please amend the resolution as follows:

e Amend the fourth Whereas clause as follows:

WHEREAS, at its meeting of Qctober 27, 2005, the Kachemak Emergency
Service Area board recommended that the assembly approve
entering the negotiated agreement; and

e Amend Section 1 as follows:

SECTION 1. The mayor is authorized to execute the accompanying Agreement for Provision of
Fire and Emergency Medical Services attached hereto and incorporated by
reference as Attachment A. In this agreement the City of Homer will provide fire
and emergency medical services for [TTHREE-YEARS] eighteen months for the
sum of $182,136 for the first year, and the sum of $101,819, for a total price of
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FOLLOWS:— 104,819 ———— ] The agreement shall be
retroactively effective on July 1, 2005.
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